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From: Zach Summers
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:56 PM
Cc: QE - Samsung Bioepis; Sandra K. Law; Chad Taylor; Mike Cottler; Mascherin, Terri L.; Fogel, Louis E.; 

Van Horn, Shaun M.; Robert Cerwinski; Andrew Robey; Carl Shaffer; Max Gottlieb; 
mhissam@hfdrlaw.com; Bryant J. Spann; M. David Griffith Jr.; DG-Aflibercept

Subject: RE: Regeneron Ex Parte Communications

Priya, 
 
On our meet and confer, the parties discussed the potential for revisions to the PI schedule.  Below is a proposed 
revision from the PI Defendants.  We know you said you were also working on a proposal, but we thought it might help 
to have our proposal in hand. 
 

Event Previous Deadline Proposed Deadline 
Regeneron to file motions for 
preliminary injunction and 
supportive memoranda against 
all defendants in the above-
captioned 
cases 

February 22, 2024 February 22, 2024 (no change) 

Depositions of any Regeneron 
declarants complete 

March 13, 2024 March 13, 2024 (no change) 

Defendants file oppositions to 
motions for preliminary injunction 

March 21, 2024 March 21, 2024 (no change) 

Deposition of Defendants’ 
declarants complete 

April 10, 2024 April 4, 2024 

Regeneron files replies in support 
of preliminary injunction, with any 
reply declarations limited to the 
issue of validity 

April 18, 2024 April 11, 2024 

Depositions of any Regeneron 
reply declarants complete 

N/a April 22, 2024 

Defendants file surreplies in 
opposition to preliminary 
injunction (no additional expert 
declarations absent showing of 
good cause) 

N/a April 26, 2024 

Hearing on Regeneron’s motion(s) 
for preliminary 
injunction 

May 2, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. May 2, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. (no 
change) 

In-person status conference with 
lead counsel ahead of May 18, 
2024 expiration of regulatory 
exclusivity 

May 13, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. May 13, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. (no 
change) 
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From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Laura Fairneny <laurafairneny@quinnemanuel.com>; DBerl@wc.com; eoberwetter@wc.com; tfletcher@wc.com; 
atrask@wc.com; smahaffy@wc.com; kkayali@wc.com; apan@wc.com; rebeccacarter@wc.com; handerson@wc.com; 
jbeazley@wc.com; rkrawetz@wc.com; rgriffin@wc.com; aargall@wc.com; tgregory@wc.com; sruby@cdkrlaw.com; 
drpogue@cdkrlaw.com; rfranks@cdkrlaw.com; Weiswasser, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Weiswasser@weil.com>; Desai, Anish 
<anish.desai@weil.com>; Kennedy, Natalie <Natalie.Kennedy@weil.com>; Zhang, Yi <Yi.Zhang@weil.com>; Yu, Tom 
<Tom.Yu@weil.com>; Recce, Rocco <Rocco.Recce@weil.com>; Leicht, Kathryn <Kathryn.Leicht@weil.com>; Lin, Zhen 
<Zhen.Lin@weil.com>; Crozier, Jennifer Brooks <Jennifer.Crozier@weil.com>; Van Beck, Kellie 
<Kellie.VanBeck@weil.com>; Pepe, Christopher <Christopher.Pepe@weil.com>; Sieger, Matthew 
<Matthew.Sieger@weil.com>; agoldsmith@kellogghansen.com; jhartman@kellogghansen.com; Eylea Biosimilars 
<Eylea.Biosimilars@weil.com>; Eylea <Eylea@wc.com> 
Cc: QE - Samsung Bioepis <qe-samsungbioepis@quinnemanuel.com>; Sandra K. Law <skl@schraderlaw.com>; Chad 
Taylor <clt@simmermanlaw.com>; Mike Cottler <mcottler@geminilaw.com>; Mascherin, Terri L. 
<TMascherin@jenner.com>; Fogel, Louis E. <LFogel@jenner.com>; Van Horn, Shaun M. <SVanHorn@jenner.com>; 
Robert Cerwinski <rcerwinski@geminilaw.com>; Andrew Robey <arobey@hfdrlaw.com>; Carl Shaffer 
<cshaffer@hfdrlaw.com>; Max Gottlieb <mgottlieb@hfdrlaw.com>; mhissam@hfdrlaw.com; Bryant J. Spann 
<BSpann@tcspllc.com>; M. David Griffith Jr. <DGriffith@tcspllc.com>; DG-Aflibercept <DG-
Aflibercept@NETORG8512690.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: RE: Regeneron Ex Parte Communications 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL from priyata.patel@weil.com] 
 

Thanks, Laura. We understand that the PI Defendants will also be prepared to discuss the draft protective orders. Thanks. From: Laura Fairneny <laurafairneny@quinnemanuel.com>Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:55 PMTo: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com>; DBerl@wc                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Thanks, Laura.  We understand that the PI Defendants will also be prepared to discuss the draft protective 
orders.  Thanks.   
 
From: Laura Fairneny <laurafairneny@quinnemanuel.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:55 PM 
To: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com>; DBerl@wc.com; eoberwetter@wc.com; tfletcher@wc.com; 
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
 
We will make 9am ET tomorrow work.  Here is a dial-in: 
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Join Zoom Meeting 
https://quinnemanuel.zoom.us/j/82993020722?pwd=uT9B5Y9C0U7fHgSq4ttRlFY2zBp1so.1 
 
Meeting ID: 829 9302 0722 
Password: 373651 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,82993020722#,,,,*373651# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,82993020722#,,,,*373651# US (Chicago) 
 
Regards, 
Laura 
 
From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:12 PM 
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
 

 
Laura,  
 
Regeneron is available Friday 2/9 at any time before 10am ET.  Please let us know if that works for the PI Defendants or 
provide alternate times.  
 
Thanks,  
Priya 
 
From: Laura Fairneny <laurafairneny@quinnemanuel.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:46 PM 
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
 
We disagree with many of the representations in your email and think it makes sense to meet and confer.  The PI 
Defendants are available on Friday 2/9 at 10 am ET.  Please let us know if that works for Regeneron. 
 
Regards, 
Laura 
 
From: Patel, Priyata <Priyata.Patel@weil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:41 AM 
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
 

 

Counsel,  
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